DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY

Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools

7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard ¢ Land Q' Lakes, Florida 34638

Purchasing Services

Nicole Westmoreland, MBA, Purchasing Agent
813/794-2221 Fax: 813/ 794-2111

7271 774-2221  TDD: 813/794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: nwestmor@pasco.k12.fl.us

April 1,2014

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Nicole Westmoreland, MBA, Purchasing Ageﬁ\

SUBJECT: Requesting permission to place purchase orders for Floor Covering with Related
Supplies, Equipment and Services from Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. through
National Joint Powers Alliance (RFP #022712)

On January 19, 2010, official action (on file in Purchasing Services) was taken to permit the
District to join The National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA). Florida Statute 163.01, Florida
Interlocal Cooperation Act, allows the District to purchase from contracts competitively solicited
with competitive pricing for various supplies, equipment and services on an as-needed basis by
another governmental agency.

It is my recommendation to allow purchase orders to be processed from April 16, 2014 through
April 15, 2015 to Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $250,000.
Purchases will be made by Maintenance Services for various sites throughout the District using
capital funds. The Purchasing Services Department will monitor purchases to ensure purchases
do not exceed the requested dollar amount.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact Debra Reaves,
extension 42219, at your earliest convenience.
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